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Gillian Day

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Four resolutions from the City of New Westminster
Attachments: CREATING MORE EQUITABLE COMMUNITIES.docx

From: sstory <sstory@lmlga.ca>  
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 5:05 PM 
To: Gillian Day <gday@newwestcity.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Four resolutions from the City of New Westminster 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of New Westminster's network. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Hi Gillian, 
 
We have received a resolution regarding "Equitable Communities" from four of our members, all with slightly different 
wording but the same intention.  Rather than go forward with 4 different resolutions on the same topic, we would like to 
land on one resolution that is co-sponsored by all 4 municipalities. 
 
UBCM has suggested the attached wording for the resolution.  Could you please let me know if New Westminster is in 
agreement with retracting the resolution submitted and instead co-sponsoring the attached?   
 
Thanks! 
 
Shannon 
 
Shannon Story 
Executive Director 
Lower Mainland Local Government Association 
sstory@lmlga.ca 
(604) 698-5753 
 
www.lmlga.ca 
 
 

From: Gillian Day <gday@newwestcity.ca> 
Sent: 2/28/23 2:51 PM 
To: "'sstory@lmlga.ca'" <sstory@lmlga.ca> 
Cc: Jacqueline Killawee <jkillawee@newwestcity.ca>, Lisa Zwarn <lzwarn@newwestcity.ca>, Lisa Spitale 
<LSPITALE@newwestcity.ca> 
Subject: Four resolutions from the City of New Westminster 
 
Hi Shannon, 

 Please find attached a letter from the City of New Westminster providing four resolutions for LMLGA consideration.  One 
backgrounder is included and the remainder will come within the next few days. 

 Thank you, 

 Gillian 
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 Gillian Day (she/her) | Agenda Secretary 

T 604.527.4612  |  E gday@newwestcity.ca 

 City of New Westminster  |  Legislative Services  

511 Royal Avenue, New Westminster, BC V3L 1H9 

www.newwestcity.ca 

 This message including attachments, transmitted herein is confidential and may contain privileged information.  It is intended solely for the person 
or entity to which it is addressed.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination, taking of any action in reliance upon, or other use of this information 
by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete or destroy all 
copies. 

  



CREATING MORE EQUITABLE COMMUNITIES 

 

WHEREAS systemic inequities are present in all municipalities and prevent all citizens from fully 
participating in civic life, but numerous municipalities across British Columbia and Canada have 
made progress towards becoming more equitable by committing to embed equity in all 
government action through the use of analytical processes for the assessment of systemic 
inequities (e.g., Gender-Based Analysis Plus);  

AND WHEREAS the Province of British Columbia and the Government of Canada have adopted 
Gender-Based Analysis Plus to assess how diverse Canadians experience policies, programs, and 
government initiatives;  

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that UBCM call upon the Province of British Columbia and the 
Government of Canada to provide resources and policy direction to enable local governments to 
implement analytical processes for the assessment of systemic inequities(i.e. Gender-Based 
Analysis Plus) across local government capital investments, operations and strategic initiatives to 
ensure all citizens can participate fully in civic life and to make measurable progress towards 
dismantling systemic inequality in our communities.   

  

 


